From: Jankovich, John

To: Coplin. Seth; Jones. Rosalyn

Cc: Kime, Traci; Herrera, Tomas

Subject: FYI: Core Oncology, Inc. requested inactivation of SSD registration
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 2:08:42 PM

Attachments: Request to inactivate sealed source reqistration.msa

Rosalyn, Seth,

In response to your e-mails below, | am forwarding FYI the attached e-mail: Core
Oncology requested to inactivate their sealed source and device (SSD) registration
certificate.

We opened and SSD case to process the request.

Please contact me if you have further questions.

John Jankovich

From: Herrera, Tomas

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Coplin, Seth

Cc: Jankovich, John; Kime, Traci

Subject: RE: Core Oncology, Inc. Delinquent Invoice LFB 13-1253 Amount $16,200.00 Docket
NR1081S101S

Seth,

| spoke with John Jankovich, they have been trying to track down this licensee for a couple
of week. | have attached an email that John sent to our Regional Agreement State Officer
in Region IV asking for assistance. We have asked him to reach out to State of Oklahoma
to determine whether the licensee is active, and see whether the State has better contact
information.

John is awaiting a response, and will provide any information as soon as he receives it.

Tomas

From: Coplin, Seth

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:04 PM

To: Herrera, Tomas

Subject: FW: Core Oncology, Inc. Delinquent Invoice LFB 13-1253 Amount $16,200.00 Docket
NR1081S101S

Tomas,
Could you please help me with this?

Thanks
Seth
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Request to inactivate sealed source registration

		From

		Travis Gay

		To

		Jankovich, John

		Recipients

		John.Jankovich@nrc.gov



John,



Thank you for your time last week to explain to me the process and clarify the steps to inactivate our sealed source registration.  Please find the attached request letter per our conversation and let me know if you have any questions regarding.  I apologize for the poor quality scan and can provide you with a hard copy of this if you like.




Best regards,



 



Travis Gay | President & CEO | Core Oncology
(805) 692-2680 | www.coreoncology.com
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This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately and destroy your copy.
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New Doc 6.pdf

120 NE 26" Street
Ohklahoma City, OK 73105
CORE .
Pl Izl 366-545-CORE (2673)

WWW.COREONCOLOGY.COM

May 6, 2013

John Jankovich

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
T-8E24

11555 Rockwell Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Re: Transfer To Inactive Status of Sealed Source Registration Certificate

Dear Mr. Jankovich,

I am writing to request that our sealed source registration NR-1081-5-101-S be changed to inactive
status. Per section 13.4 to inactivate please find the below answers to the questions posed:

The total number of products sold in 2012 prior to ceasing manufacturing is 69,106 units.
We will not be providing any replacement sources and the last source sold was 30-Jun-12

We will no longer manufacture or sell any sealed source product and have not since 30-Jun-12
There have been no changes made to the product.

SPuwnN R

Manufacturing and sale of sealed sources ended on 30-Jun-12 as that portion of the business was sold.
We wish to transfer our status at this time to inactive permanently.

Best regards,

7évis Gay

President
Core Oncology
805-692-2680











Seth Coplin

Accounts Receivable Branch
OCFO/DOC/ARB
301-415-6927

seth.coplin@nrc.gov

From: Coplin, Seth

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Kotzalas, Margie

Subject: FW: Core Oncology, Inc. Delinquent Invoice LFB 13-1253 Amount $16,200.00 Docket
NR1081S101S

Margie,
Any thoughts on how we can contact this Licensee?

Thanks
Seth

Seth Coplin

Accounts Receivable Branch
OCFO/DOC/ARB
301-415-6927

seth.coplin@nrc.gov

From: Jenkins, Clarence

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Coplin, Seth

Cc: Skinker, Richard; Jones, Rosalyn; Bates, Lynn

Subject: Core Oncology, Inc. Delinquent Invoice LFB 13-1253 Amount $16,200.00 Docket
NR1081S101S

| have made numerous calls and Rosalyn has communicated with Traci Kime and John
Jankovich about this Sealed Source & Device — Registration. | haven’'t had any luck
contacting Core Oncology. Lynn, Richard, and Rosalyn, all have tried to contact them,
without success. This invoice is almost 180 days old. | did manage to contact
Theraigenaics, who said that they purchased Core Oncology equipment. Telephone
numbers 1-800-371-5120 and 866-545-2673:

Thanks,

Clarence Jenkins

Senior Accountant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
CFO/DOC/ARB

P 301-415-6059

F 301-415-5387
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